From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 9/13/2013 5:13:51 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Confirming data request

I have what I need now. Thanks!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:46 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: Confirming data request

Liza

You have asked us to provide some documentation of our practices for inspectors to on-site gas
construction projects, is that the correct phrasing?

Thanks

SB GT&S 0259092


mailto:LRDD@pge.com

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 1cam more, ppease Vist http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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